
From:                              ‐Info‐Land Dept.

Sent:                               Wednesday, July 28, 2010 4:28 PM

Subject:                          ND State Land Dept. Info ‐ AFE for Megamouth 1‐8H well

A�achments:                 3310_001.pdf

 

We have now received confirmation from Newfield that they have drilled the Magamouth 1-8H well in McKenzie

County, T150N-R98W, Section 8,  and that the successful bidder at Tuesday’s auction in Medora will have 30

days from in which to respond to an invitation to participate from Newfield.  See attachment for a copy of

Newfield’s letter.

 

Leases 10-02960 and 10-02961 cover the state’s 40 net mineral acres in the 640 acre spacing unit for this well,

and represent a 6.25% working interest. 

 

See you Tuesday,

 

Jeff Engleson, CPA

Acting Land Commissioner

ND State Land Department

701-328-2800

jengleso@nd.gov

 

The information contained in this email is not intended to convey all the circumstances surrounding this

mineral interest and further research may be necessary.
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